Harvest Ontario Partners Limited Partnership

H A RV E ST 1087 Green Valley Rd
London, ON N6N 1E4

14 December 2015

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 24th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

RE: Cancellation of Electricity Generation Licence
Harvest Ontario Partners Limited Partnership
Licence #: EG-2012-0034

Dear Board Secretary,

Harvest Ontario Partners Limited Partnership (“Harvest”) has completed an asset sale of the London
Biogas Facility, located at 1087 Green Valley Road, London, ON to StormFisher Environmental Ltd.
(“StormFisher”).

Please accept this letter as Harvest’s termination of our Electricity Generation Licence, effective the date
of the sale closing per the attached agreement.

It is our understanding that StormFisher is ensuring they have a new Electricity Generation Licence in
place to replace the Harvest Licence that is being terminated.

Should have you any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at your earliest
convenience.

Kind Regards,

Wayne H. Davis
Chief Executive Officer
Harvest Ontario Partners Limited Partnership



